UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE DIRECTOR OF THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND

TRADEMARK OFFICE

)
In the Matter of: }

)
James 0. Dkorafor, }

} Proceeding No. D2011-43
Respondent 3

}

FINAL ORDER PURSUANTTO 37 CFR. § 11.24

Pursuant to 37 C.F RO § 11.244d), the suspension {or two years of James O. Okoralor
{Respondent} from the practice of patent, trademark and other non-patent law before the
United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO or Office) is hereby ordered for
violation of the ethical standard setout in 37 CFR. § 10.23(8), (bY5), and (b)6) via 37
CFER §1023e)5),

On October 17, 20011, a “Nouce and Order Pursuant to 37 CF.R.§ 11.247 {Notice
and Order} was mailed by certified mail {receipt no. 701 11150000146350546) to the
Respondent at the last address known 10 the Deputy General Counsel for Enrollment and
Discipline and Director of the Oftice of Enroliment and Discipline (OED Director). The
Notice and Order informed Respondent that the OED Director had filed a “Complaint for
Reciprocal Discipline Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 11.24" (Complaint) requesting that the
USPTO Director impose discipline upon Respondent identical to discipline imposed by the
State Bar of Texas in Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. James O. Okorafor,
HO060724640 [BRIGGS] (Oct, 21, 20183 The Notice and Order provided Respondent an
opportunity fo file, within forty days, a response opposing, based on one or mere of the

reasons provided in 37 CF.R. § 11.24(d} 1}, the imposition of reciprocal discipline based



on the Order in Commission for Lawwer Discipiine v. James O, Okorafor {Oct. 21, 2018}
On Noversber 22, 2011, the Notice and Order was returned to the USPTO without any
explanation about why it was not delivered to Respondent,

Due to the inability to serve Respondent at his last known address, Respondent was
served by publication, pursuant to 37 CF.R. § 11.35(b). in the Official Gazetre on
December 20, 2011 and December 27, 2011, The service in the Offlcial Gazerte informed
Respondent that the OED Director had initiated a proceeding 1o impose reciprocal
discipline, based on the Order in Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. James Q. Okorafor,
HO060724640 [BRIGGS] (G 21, 20113, The notice in the Official Gazette also informed
Respondent that, on October 17, 2011, a Notice and Order had been mailed 1o hig last
known address, but was returned (o the USPTQO because i could not be delivered. The
notice in the Qfficial (Gazette further provided directions on how Respondent could request
a copy of the Notice and Order and the supporting documenis that had been sent to him at
his last known adkdress. It has been more than forty days sinee the second notice was
published in the Officia] Gazete {Dee. 27, 201 1), vet Respondent has not requested a copy
of the Notice and Order and the supporting documents or {iled a response to the Notice and
Order.

Analysis

In light of Respondent’s faiture to file a response, it is hereby determined that: (1)
there is no genuing issue of material fact under 37 C.F.R. § 11.24(d) and (2} the suspension
of Respondent from practice before the USPTQ is appropriate.

ACCORDINGLY, it ig hereby ORDERED that!

A. Respondent is suspended for two vears from the practice of patent, trademark

[



and other non-patent law before the USPTO effective the date of this Final
Order;
B. The OED Director is directed to publish the following Notice in the Official

{jazetie:

NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

This concerns James Q. Okorafor, of Houston, Texas, a registerad patent
attorney, registration number 34,523, In a disciplinary proceeding, the Directer
of the United States Patent and Trademark Office has ordered Mr. Okorafor be
suspended from the practice before the United States Patent and Trademark
Office i patent, trademark and other non-patent law cases tor violating 37
C.F.R. 88 10.23(a) and {b) via 37 CFR. § 23{c)( 5} by being suspended for two
vears from the practice of law in the State of Texas for misconduct that was
deceitful, dishonest, and constituted misrepresentations 10 a third party.

This action is takew pursuant fo the provisions of 33 U.S.C, § 32, and 37 CF.R
§ 11.24, Disciplinary decisions involving practitioners are posted for public
reading at the Office of Enrollment and Discipline’s Reading Room located at;
hittp://des.uspto. gov/TFoia/OEDReadingRoom. jsp.

C. The OED Director is directed to give notice of the final decision to
appropriate employees of the Office and to interested departments,
apencies, and courts of the United States, and also give notice to
appropriate authorities of any State in which the practitioner is known ¢ he
a member of the bar;

L), Respondent is directed to comply with his duties under 37 CFR. § 11.58
as a suspended praciitioner and submit proof of compliance with 37 CFR.
§ 11.58(bX3), (b)S), and (b}6) with the OED [rector upon filing 2

petition for reinstaternent under 37 C.F.R. § 11.60;



E. Direct such other and further relief as the nature of this cause shall require,

Respectfully Submaitted,

FEB 15 2 (Mmﬁ;%ﬁwa

Date James (. Payne
Deputy General Counsel for General Law

Unitedi Jtates Palent and Trademark (ifice

on behalf of

David Kappos

Under Secretary of Commerce For Intellectual
Property and Director of the United States Patent
and Trademark Office



CERTHFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Final Order Under 37 C.F.R. § 11.24 was mailed first class
gertified mail, retum receipt requested, this day to the Respondent at the following address
provided to OED pursuant to 37 CF.R, § 11.11:

James O, Okorafor

Law Fiam of Okorafor & Associates
Post Office Box 710182

Houston, TX 77271

F
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Diate {inited States Patent and Trademark Office
PO, Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313.-1430




NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

This concerns James (. Okorator, of Houston, Texas, a registered patent attorney,
registration number 34,525, In a disciplinary proceeding, the Director of the United
States Patent and Trademark Office has ordered Mr, Okorafor be suspended from the
practice betore the United States Patent and Trademark Office in patent, trademark and
other non-patent law cases forviolating 37 CFR §§ 1033y and () via 37 CFR. §
23{¢)} 31 by being suspended for two years from the practice of law in the Stale of Texas
for misconduct that was deceitiul, dishonest, and constituted misrepresentations to a
third party.

This action is taken pursuant to the provisions of 33 US.C. § 32, and 37 CF.R. § 11.24.
Disciplinary decisions involving practitioaers are posted for public reading at the Office
of Enrollment and Discipline’s Reading Room located at;

hitn /des.uspto.gov/Foin/OEDReadingRoom. 1sp.

Date JAKIES O, PAYNE ¢/
Diepiity General Counsel for General Law
l{n ad States Patent and Trademark Office

on behalf of
David M. Kappos

Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and
Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office



